
SCOTT Annette

From: SCOTT Annette
Sent Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:13 PM
To: 'rkahn@nippc.org'; 'denise.saunders@pgn.com'; 'jeff@lovingeriaw.com'; 'irion@sanger-

law.com'; 'jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com'; 'dina@renewabienw.org'; ANDRUS Brittany;

'dockets@renewablenw.org'; KLEIN Kaylie; 'brian.skeahan@yahoo.com';

'silvia@renewablenw.org'; 'sidney@sanger-law.com'

Cc: ANDRUS Brittany; KLEIN Kay!ie; KLEIN Kayiie; ARLOW Allan; JONES Jason W
Subject: RE: Docket Number UM 1805-NotEce of Filing-Oregon PUC

Correction to the due date for filing: February 6/2017. Thank you.

^imette i^cotf

Lef/ffl Secretfirf/
S*i<hlic Vtility CowMt\wwff of0ref/<m

^flmwisfrfftwe ffearwgsWlhig Center

.W3-378-3943
cinnetfe.scott^stcfte.or.us

From: SCOTT An nette
Sent: Thursday/ January 19, 2017 4:10 PM
To: 'rkahn@nippc.org'; 'denise.saunders@pgn.com'; 'jeff@lovingerlaw.com'; 'irion@sanger-law.com';
'jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com'; 'dina@renewablenw.org'; ANDRUS Brittany; 'dockets@renewabienw.org'; KLEIN Kayiie;
'brfan.skeahan@yahoo.com'; 'silvia@renewablenw.org'; 'sidney@sanger-iaw.com'

Cc: ANDRUS Brittany; KLEIN Kayiie; KLEIN Kayiie; ARLOW Allan; JONES Jason W
Subject: Docket Number UM 1805-Notice of Filing-Oregon PUC

Description: AU Allan J. Arlow's Ruling; DECLARATORY RULING PROCEDURE REJECTED AS VIOLATION OF STATUTE;

COMPLAiNANTS TO RESPOND TO PENDING MOTIONS. Copies served 1/19/17.

Docket Name; NORTHWEST AND INTERMOUNTAIN POWER PRODUCERS COALITION ETALVS PGE
Utility Company: PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC - ELEC/ IV_E
Type of Activity: LAW JUDGE RULING/MEMORANDA/ filed on 1/19/2017.
To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HDA/uml805hdal692.pdf

You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing (eFEIing) project. All parties on the
Commission's service list will receive email notices of ati documents filed in this docket. The Commission will also
provide electronic service of all related rulings, notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to view documents

eiectronicaily and therefore need to receive hard copies/ please send a statement of need to:

Public UtiiEty Commission
Administrative Hearings Division



PO Box 1088
Salem/OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling/ please visit the eFiling page on the eDockets website at http://www.puc.state.or.us.


